
 
68. Bill No. 42. An act making appropriation for the fiscal year ending July 31, 1895. Passed 

Senate and House October 26, 1894. 
 
Box 27 
 

Acts, Bills, and Resolutions of the Choctaw Nation, 1895 
 

1. A proposed act authorizing the removal of the County court of San Bois County from Owl 
Creek to Saloam Springs. Passed House October 2, 1895. Passed Senate and approved 
October 5, 1895. 

 
2. A resolution endorsing William M. Gravens for Judge of the central district of the Indian 

Territory. Passed Senate October 9, 1895. Passed October 11, 1895. Approved October 11, 
1895. 

 
3. A proposed act recognizing the citizenship of certain Mississippi Choctaws. Passed Senate 

October 15, 1895. Passed House and approved October 16, 1895. 
 
4. A resolution in relation to citizenship cases. Passed House October 15, 1895. Passed Senate 

and approved October 16, 1895. 
 
5. A proposed act to remove the election district of Red Oak in Atoka County to the church 

near the house of Austin Weaver. Passed House October 15, 1895. Passed Senate and 
approved October 16, 1895. 

 
6. A proposed act to remove the election precinct of Nonihikia to Pleasant Cove in Jacks Fork 

County. Passed House October 15, 1895. Passed Senate and approved October 16, 1895. 
 
7. A proposed act to collect royalty on stone, ballast, etc. Passed and approved October 17, 

1895. 
 
8. A proposed act changing an election precinct in Towson County. Passed and approved 

October 17, 1895. 
 
9. A resolution of respect to Graham Anderson. Passed Senate and House October 17, 1895. 

Passed Senate with amendment October 18, 1895. Passed House with amendment and then 
approved October 18, 1895. 

 
10. A resolution relating to appointing a committee to confer with the Dawes Commission. 

Passed House October 17, 1895. Passed Senate with amendment October 21, 1895. Passed 
House with amendment and approved October 21, 1895. 

 
11. A proposed act to remove the election precinct from Goodwater to Halfway in the County of 

Nashoba. Passed and approved on October 21, 1895. 
 


